Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear sir

Please find the revised price

Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu jain@Tech4logic.com>
Wednesday, May 29, 2024 7:10 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase

Lovejot Sekhon

Re: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Assets QT | Model Price Tax
Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 | Logitech 600 18%
Wireless mouse 1 | Dell 400 18%
IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch 1 Comrack IT Rack 42U X 600 X
Penal 600D 34000 18%
Lenovo ST50 Server RAM-16/2 TB HDD V2 1 | ST50 Lenovo 54000 18%

Lenovo AIO Intel Core i3 12th
Desktop 1| Gen 8 GBRAM, 512 GB SSD, win

11 pro 3 years warranty 45000 18%
TFT 1 | Dell 5000 18%
FortiGate 40 F 1 | Firewall 67000 18%
UPS 3KV 1| APC 43000 18%
patch panel unloaded 2 | DLink 1800 18%
Switch 2 | DLink 3500 18%
D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 280 18%
USB to LAN converter 1| Tplink / HP 1200 18%
3-meter Lan Patch code 15 | D- Link 150 18%
1-meter Lan Patch code 27 | D- Link 110 18%




Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

© NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD

0.0

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 at 5:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear sir

Please find the no regret price as mentioned below.

Assets QT | Model Price Tax
Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 | Logitech 630 18%
Wireless mouse 1 | Dell 400 18%
IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch 1 Comrack IT Rack 42U X 600 X

Penal 600D 40000 18%




Lenovo ST50 Server RAM-16/2 TB HDD V2 1 [ ST50 Lenovo 56000 18%

Lenovo AIO Intel Core i3 12th
Desktop 1| Gen 8 GBRAM, 512 GB SSD, win

11 pro 3 years warranty 45000 18%
TFT 1 | Dell 5000 18%
FortiGate 40 F 1 | Firewall 74000 18%
UPS 3KV 1| APC 48000 18%
patch panel unloaded 2 | D Link 1800 18%
Switch 2 | DLink 5000 18%
D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 280 18%
USB to LAN converter 1| Tplink / HP 1200 18%
3-meter Lan Patch code 15 | D- Link 170 18%
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

Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 at 5:07 PM

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

Please find the no regret price mentioned below.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

© NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>
Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 at 4:52 PM



To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear partner

Kindly find below target price and share Revised Quote please.

Assets QT | Target
Price
Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 600
Wireless mouse 1 350
IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch Penal 1 30000
Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 54000
Desktop 1 44000
TFT 1 4300
Fortiget 40 F 1 63000
UPS 3KV 1 42000
patch panel unloaded 2 900
Switch 2 1570
D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 200
USB to LAN converter 1 670
3-meter Lan Patch code 15 140
1-meter Lan Patch code 27 a0

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:16 AM



To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement in the attachment.

Assets QT | Model Price Tax
Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 | Logitech 630 18%
Wireless mouse 1 | Dell 400 18%
IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch 1 Comrack IT Rack 42U X 600 X
Penal 600D 42000 18%
Lenovo ST50 Server RAM-16/2 TB HDD V2 1 | ST50 Lenovo 58000 18%

Lenovo AIO Intel Core i3 12th
Desktop 1| Gen 8 GBRAM, 512 GB SSD, win

11 pro 3 years warranty 45500 18%
TFT 1 | Dell 5000 18%
FortiGate 40 F 1 | Firewall 76000 18%
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

NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 at 6:46 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Partner

Kindly find below BOQ and please provide Quote .

Assets QT Model

Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4

Wireless mouse 1 | Dell

IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch Penal 1 Comrack IT Rack 42U X 600 X
600D

Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 ST50 Lenovo

Desktop

TFT

Fortiget 40 F
UPS 3KV

[ SN N N N

patch panel unloaded




Switch 2
D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1
USB to LAN converter 1
3-meter Lan Patch code 15
1-meter Lan Patch code 27

Delivery Location — Kalghat M.P

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737




